REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF MANAGERS

Thursday December 11, 2025 — 12:00 p.m.

RRWD OFFICE 714 6t Street SW, ROSEAU MINNESOTA R RWD
ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT

Agenda P
CALL TO ORDER: ———

m Pledge of Allegiance
m Approve agenda:

X4

*,

o,

X

*,

*

CONSENT AGENDA:

o,

November 6, 2025 regular board meeting minutes

Treasurer’s reports

Permits:

Review and approve manager and employee expense vouchers

X4

L

PERMITS:
DELEGATION:

n
OLD BUSINESS:
NEW BUSINESS:

PROJECTS:
m WD #3: legal survey:

<,

X4

L

<,

L X4

o,

X4

L

<,

X4

o,

L)

m Hay Creek PT update:

e Santl site update:

m Roseau Lake: construction update

e Sprague Creek update:

e Payment Application approval

e Set bid opening date:

% REPORTS:
m RRWMB:

m Technician:

m  Administrator:

% OTHER ITEMS:




% NEXT MEETING DATE: January 8, 2026 @ 12:00 p.m.

s MOTION TO ADJOURN: Time:

+ DATES TO REMEMBER:

December 15, 2025: CD 8 & WD 3 landowner meetings
January 13-15, 2026: RRBC Conference, Winnipeg

January 20, 2026: RRWMB Legislative Open House, Moorhead
March 3, 2026: MN Watershed’s Legislative Event, St. Paul
March 17 & 18, 2026: March Conference, Moorhead




MINUTES OF THE ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD
OF MANAGERS MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 6, 2025

ORDER: Vice Chairman Johnson called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. and led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

MANAGERS PRESENT: James Johnson, Laverne Voll, and Jason Braaten

STAFF PRESENT: Administrator Halstensgard (via Teams), Technician Broten, and Assistant
Wensloff

OTHERS PRESENT: Kurt Kveen; Rob Sip, RRWMB.

CONSULTING STAFF PRESENT: Erik Jones, Houston Engineering; Jaqueline Turnow and
Michelle Moren, Attorneys; Nate Dalager and Torin McCormack, HDR Engineering; Tom
Enright, DNR.

AGENDA: Vice-Chairman Johnson proposed reordering the agenda to accommodate Delegate
Rob Sip, RRWMB, as he had to leave the meeting early. A motion was made by Manager Voll
to approve the agenda as amended, seconded by Manager Braaten. Motion carried unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA: A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Manager
Braaten. The motion was seconded by Manager Voll. The motion was carried unanimously.
Adoption of the Consent Agenda included:
e Approval of October 2, 2025, regular meeting minutes
e Treasurer’s Report with normal monthly bills from Moren Law Office ($1.821.25), Elan
Financial Services ($1,953.85), City of Roseau utilities ($262.37), and additional
invoices from Halverson Sand & Gravel ($13,500.00), and Multi Office Products
($33.28)
e Permits: 2025-027(Tviet), 2025-028(Halstad), & 2025-029(Ripley)
e Review and Approve manager and employee expense vouchers as read by Manager
Braaten.

PERMITS: Manager Braaten made a motion to approve permit 2025-030 (Amundson).
Manager Voll seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

DELEGATION: Rob Sip, RRWMB Executive Director, updated the board on their budget and
finances, project funding, 2026 Legislative Platform, and upcoming events. Manager Voll asked
about the RRWMB’s potential participation in funding for the Santl Site. Mr. Sip responded that
the RRWMB as a history of partnering with their member district on various projects and looks
forward to hearing more about the project.

OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business at this meeting.

Roseau River Watershed District November 6, 2025



PROJECTS:

Hay Creek Project Team update: Administrator Halstensgard reported on the Project Team
meeting. Technician Broten confirmed the TSA(Technical Service Area(s) applications are
ready. Erik Jones presented on the Santl Site including hydrograph data, flooding, and funding
options. He produced a few different map perspectives, spoke about rain fall, as well as different
soil types on the site. A motion was made by Manager Braaten to direct Administrator
Halstensgard and Erik Jones to apply for funding through the BWSR water storage program,
seconded by Manager Voll. The motion carried unanimously.

CDS8 Construction update: Technician Broten reported the CD8 project is complete. Landowner
Mike Baumgartner reached out to note the extra vehicle traffic on the Texas Crossing. He
inquired about putting up gates or bollards to reduce that traffic and possibly limit traffic to
ATVs. A motion was made by Manager Braaten to install posts or bollards with reflectors on the
Texas crossing. Manager Voll seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Payment Application - Manager Voll made a motion to approve payment application #3 for
$52,464.87. Manager Braaten seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Roseau Lake: construction update: Torin McCormack gave an update on a small repair that may
need to be addressed next spring on the inlet channel. He also noted landowner access plans
during hunting season. Work on the Sprague Creek Mitigation site will begin before
Thanksgiving. There are some beaver dams on Ditch 61 that will need to be removed.
Administrator Halstensgard discussed funding availability for this portion of the project.
Manager Braaten made a motion to approve Norther Harbor Construction moving forward with
beaver dam removal with up to a $4,500 maximum cost. Vice Chairman Johnson seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Tom Enright spoke about the additional RIM funding available as part of the Pine Creek
Restoration Joint Powers Agreement (JPA). The additional $300k of available funding requires
approval of JPA Amendment #2, which was provided to the Board. After discussion, Manager
Braaten made a motion to approve the amendment #2 to Swift contract [253130.] Vice
Chairman Johnson seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Administrator Halstensgard discussed the process to receive the grant agreement for the Flood
Hazard Mitigation (FHM) funding. The resolution before the board states the board commits to
the 25% required match and is able to provide those funds. The match can be local or federal
funds but cannot be other state funding sources. Manager Voll made a motion to approve
Resolution No. 11-6-2025-01 for Roseau Lake Rehabilitation Project. Manager Braaten
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Engineer Dalager spoke about the funding available for phase 5 and phasing options for the
board to consider moving forward. He also noted the amount of rain we’ve received, and the
raised river levels may complicate winter construction. There was discussion about utilizing the
2025 FHM funding allocation to excavate the borrow areas and stockpiling the material for
future construction. Manager Voll made a motion to advertise for bids for Phase 5 of the project
with the bid opening set for the January 2026 Board meeting. Manager Braaten seconded the

Roseau River Watershed District November 6, 2025



motion. Motion carried unanimously. Nate Dalager will work with Administrator Halstensgard
on the bidding process.

A motion was made by Manager Voll to approve payment application No. 03-05.1 for
$512,456.27, seconded by Manager Braaten. Motion carried unanimously.

Tom Enright, DNR, added that a notice was published in the Grand Forks Herald that the Roseau
Lake road access was closed due to wet conditions.

WD3 Lateral 2: Administrator Halstensgard reported that Landowner Darrell Lins signed and
returned the authorization to enter letter of consent. Nate Dalager gave an update as to where we
are with the design and the different components. He stated that there are 5 moving parts to the
WD3 discussion. They are as follows; 1) Reestablishment of record, 2) Redetermination of
benefits, 3) Outlet extension and hearings, 4) Slough repair, 5) RCHD #10 Culvert replacement.
A landowner meeting has been scheduled for December 15, 2025.

REPORTS:
RRWMB: Manager Braaten gave a brief report, following up on Mr. Sips earlier presentation.

Technician: Technician Broten provided a written report about the beaver maintenance at
Palmville and Caribou. He noted the winter gate preparation he finished at Palmville and
Norland and also provided a short power point with pictures in reference to his update.

Administrator: Administrator Halstensgard provided a written report and mentioned that Blaine
Broten and Torin McCormack will be attending and presenting at the MN Watersheds
Conference. She included MN Watersheds membership information. A motion was made by
Manager Voll to pay the MN Watershed’s annual dues. Manager Braaten seconded the motion.
The motion carried unanimously.

New Business: Attorney Moren gave an update on the Paid Family Leave law and its impact on
the RRWD. Manager Braaten made a motion to appoint Administrator Halstensgard as the
Administrator of RRWD Paid Family Leave and for the employer to pay 100% of the required
employee contribution, including board members. It was seconded by Manager Voll. The motion
carried unanimously.

Closed meeting to discuss pending litigation: Manager Braaten made a motion to adopt the
resolution to close the public meeting to discuss the pending litigation — Plaintiff — Lins et al.
Manager Voll seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Post Closed Meeting, Manager Braaten made a motion to reopen the public meeting. Manager
Voll seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Roseau River Watershed District November 6, 2025



After a motion by Manager Voll, seconded by Manager Braaten, the meeting was adjourned at
11:07 a.m. The next meeting will be held on December 11, 2025, at 12:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Laverne Voll, Secretary Tracy Halstensgard, Administrator

Roseau River Watershed District November 6, 2025



November Bills & Receipts

Checkbook Balance as of October 27, 2025 $519,970.86
Citizens State Bank -- interest 10-20-25 S 265.65
State of Minnesota -- LSOHC Roseau Lake reimbursement S 827,868.90
Lake of the Woods SWCD -- reimbursement for Blaine & drone time S 500.62
State of Minnesota -- S 9,438.86
Roseau County -- Volstead land S 2.95

Total:| S 838,076.98
Tracy Halstensgard -- Salary, Ins stipend & cell reimbursement S 5,956.89
Blaine Broten -- Salary, Ins stipend & cell reimbursement S 3,781.53
Tawni Wensloff -- wages S 2,927.05
Jason Braaten -- Per Diem & mileage S 246.27
James Johnson -- Per Diem & mileage S 237.17
LaVerne Voll -- Per Diem & mileage S 272.88
Elan Financial Services -- credit card S 1,953.85
City Of Roseau -- utilities S 262.37
Roseau Times-Region -- notices S 30.60
Minnesota Energy Resources -- natural gas S 31.76
Marco Technologies -- contract S 91.00
Marco -- copier contract S 185.66
Patrick Moren Law Office -- Legal Fees S 1,821.25
Roseau Electric Co-op -- Int/phone -- S 126.86
Verizon Wireless -- Trimble S 40.01
Mark Beito -- beaver trapping S 225.00
James Sovde -- beaver trapping S 825.00
Blooming Valley Services -- SD 51 beaver dam removal S 6,400.00
Universal Screenprint Inc -- poster S 85.50
League of MN Cities Insurance Trust -- deductible S 1,000.00
Doc's Hardware -- supplies S 82.14
Multi Office Products -- supplies S 33.28
AB's Lawncare -- mowing & fall spraying S 881.94
Northern Resources -- gas S 98.86
Minnesota Watersheds -- 2026 dues S 3,002.00
Houston Engineering -- invoice # 79080, 79081, 79082, & 79079 S 42,577.15
Simmons Contracting -- CD 8 cleaning S 4,200.00
Halverson Sand & Gravel -- S 13,500.00
Apex Drainage -- CD 8 FEMA work S 52,464.87
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200761600, 1200761599, & 1200761595 S 28,434.83
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200761601, 1200761609, & 1200761603 S 12,448.10
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200761609, 1200761604, & 1200766932 S 27,950.82
Gladen Construction -- Pay request 03-04.3 S 554,951.57
Gladen Construction -- Pay request 03-05.1 S 512,456.27

Total: $1,279,582.48




December 2025 Treasurer's report

Checkbook Balance as of December 3, 2025 $446,872.17
Citizens State Bank -- interest 11-17-25 S 196.48
State of Minnesota -- Whitney Lake reimbursement S 56,566.70
Red River Watershed Management Board -- Roseau Lake reimbursement S 1,053,369.07
Marshall County -- Share of taxes S 1,296.94
Marshall County -- Share of taxes, SD 51 S 171.40
Beltrami County -- Share of taxes S 273.50
Total:[ S 1,111,874.09
Tracy Halstensgard -- Salary, Ins stipend & cell reimbursement S 5,956.89
Blaine Broten -- Salary, Ins stipend & cell reimbursement S 3,781.53
Tawni Wensloff -- wages S 2,927.05
Jason Braaten -- Per Diem & mileage
Carter Diesen -- Per Diem & mileage
James Johnson -- Per Diem & mileage
Cody Schmalz -- Per Diem & mileage
LaVerne Voll -- Per Diem & mileage
Elan Financial Services -- credit card
City Of Roseau -- utilities
Roseau Times-Region -- notices S 30.60
Minnesota Energy Resources -- natural gas
Marco Technologies -- contract S 91.00
Marco -- copier contract S 264.08
Patrick Moren Law Office -- Legal Fees
Roseau Electric Co-op -- Int/phone -- S 126.86
Verizon Wireless -- Trimble S 40.01
Multi Office Products -- supplies
Halverson Sand and Gravel -- Hay Creek culvert repair S 1,647.80
Northern Resources -- gas
Houston Engineering -- River Restoration S 1,362.75
Houston Engineering -- Hay Creek Subwatershed S 6,819.25
RRWMB -- PT Facilitation Invoices # 86 & 85 S 156.00
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200771714 Juneberry / Big Swamp North S 4,775.00
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200771715 WD 3 outlet S 269.00
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200771716 WD3 Re-establishment S 2,970.00
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200771719 Technical Assistance S 2,380.00
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200771717 CD 8 re-establishment S 2,495.50
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200771718 CD 8 FEMA S 1,060.00
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200771713 Hay Creek PT S 382.50
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200771720 Roseau Lake S 39,525.00
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200770826 Big Swamp North - Badger Creek S 20,883.35
Total: $97,944.17




¥40 T 38eg

3)eq Ag

JOUISIQ PaYSIBIRAA J9AIY heasoy

§202/62/01 -81eq . ~ -
\/&N\N\%&\\ﬁ fa M\N& 57700 aea
*au) ‘Bunseurbugz ¥aH uoneiodion >o=m@uw ao)oRiuU0D
‘pepuswwosal si |6°Z08'Y97 $
‘10 Juswihed
NP MOU s} UIaIAY UMOYS JuaLAed JUBLIND JBY) PUB JSUMO BU) W) pensoal sjuslwied pue panss| aiom WawAed 1o} ssjeoynian snotaid yoym
104 3I0M Joj JojpeRLOY Y} AQ pled Usaq BARY SUNOWE Jje Jey) 'SJUSWINDG(] JORIUOT BY) U)M S0UBPIOSOR ut pajejdwon usaq seY JuswAed 1o}
uonesiiddy siy) Aq pa12a0o 3O U} Jelleq pUE uaRBULIGMI ‘SBpajmouy $JOJOBIUOT BUY) JO 1S3 U 0 JBU} SaYad Joruo) paubisiapun ay)
UoRESYING:) $I0RIUCD
- . Lt SY3aH0
%49°00L 3131dWOD LNION3d "01L|000ES 6L $ JONVHO AS IONVHO L3N
(9z'eco'sz) $ HSINI4 OL 3ONVIVE 6| - $ | o0'0eg'8LL $ [STvioL
16'208°v9Z $ NOLLYOINddV SIHL 3nA LNNOWY ‘8| - $| - $
¥8°689'6€6'C $ SLINIWAVC SNOIATYd $831 2| - $| - $
SLTBY'Y0T'Y $ (g 2u - ¥ au) 31vQ OL 3TTIDNI INNOWY 9| - $) - $
15'208' 201 $  [euegep paio)s pue yiom paiejdwiod Jo %S'Z :IOYNIVLTY 5| - $1 - $
9Z'00E'ZIE'Y $ (apewys3 ssaiboug uo | uwnjos) - $ | 00°000's $ 5202/61/9 %4
31vA 0L AIOLS ANV Q3L3T1dNOD TVioL 'p| - $ | oooeL'oY $ 5202/9L/9 4
D0°'£99'€8Z'v $ (z ¥ 1 2ur) aLva OL WNS 1OVHINOD '¢| - $ | 00°008'€EL $ 3
00'0£5'621 $ SUIAHO ADNVHO A9 IONVHD L3N ‘2 suopanpaQ suolippy| Ppanosddy ejeq JaquinN
00°LEL'P0L'Y $ F2Rd LOVHINOD TYNIDIHO °1 JeumQ Aq pencaddy sispiQ abuey?
Arewwng JapaQ abueys
JuswAied Joj uonesiddy
G202/S10L - G20z/80/L0 ‘pouad uoneoyddy G1-10 'ON uoneolddy dUQ 8SBUd ‘qeyey e Neasoy :(joexuo)) Jo4
8¥215001 :"ON J0aloid s ssuibug "ON J08lo1d s Jopenuo) 'ON 109l0id s eump
labejeq ajeN :(19suibu3) eip uojeiodio]) AdjjeA 8on1dg )2BNUOY) Woi4 UISIQ paysIalep J19AY neasoy :(JIsumQ) o

Kewwng juswhed Joj ajeaynied pue uogeaddy s Jojoenuos n*


RKNOTT
Image

RKNOTT
Text Box
Retainage Reduced to 2.5%


Y jo ¢ aded

00°26€£2ET S| ve/ee/e- ve/st/s 80-10

00'PPE'6L $ ¥2/S2/s - ¥e/1/s £0-10
0S'L57'Sh S | S2/L0/L0 - se/zz/10 ¥1-10 00'£8€'16T $ |  ve/8e/T- €L/T/TL 90-10
00'005°Ly S | 52/12/10-52/10/10 £1-10 OF'v69°0S€ $ | €zfog/o1 - €2/12/0T SO-10
S9'ETE'ELT S | v2/TE/2T - v2/10/TT Z1-10 00'6Z9°0%P S | €7-02/01- €2/v1/0T 0-10
P0°0TH'8ZE $ | ¥Z/OE/TT - ¥2/22/1T 11-10 00'SZ0°LZY S| €Z/€T/01-€2/L0/0T £0-T0
€L'TL0'SSE S | ¥2/T2/11-ve/T/TT 01-T0 06'T90'ETY S| €z/90/01-£2/97/6 20-T0
L' T01'999 $ | vT/1€/01-v2/ie/6 60-10 ST'Z0£'6ET $ | €eot/Se/6-€202/81/6 10-10

Junowy juswAeyd poliad uonedddy *ON uonedddy Junowy JuswAed pouag uoneayddy "ON uofiedljddy

syuswifed snolnaid jo Kiewwng

S20Z/SL/0 - GZOZ/Z0/L0 ‘pouad uoneoyddy

SL-10

"oN uoneoyddy

8UQ aseld ‘qeysy axeT neasoy :(1e5uo)) Jo4

87215001 "ON 108loid s esuibuz

ON 109l01d $J0pRRIU0D

"ON 108[014 SJBUMO

10bejeq aleN :(Ieauibul) eip

uofesodio)) As|jep sonidg

‘(JojerquUOD) Wol

1OLSIQ PSYSISIBAN JOARY Nessoy :(1sumQ) o)

Krewwing juawfed 1oy ajeayiag pue uones)ddy s Jojoenu0s



40 £ adeq

000 00°000'05$ o0'0og %00°00) 00t 000 000 0oL 00°000'05 3 | 00°000°05 $ 3 s SAILNZONI SNNOE NOILFTIWOD — =1
05°800¢ 05'L2Z'9L8 00059% %6878 05's¥2e 00°0 00°0E} 055118 00°0L2'LE $ | o0's $ vs2'e ANNOd (e10e Jad ) 6) Lp1-S7 "IUNLXIN 0ITS B05'5.5¢C
00’0 00°000's$ 00°0% %00°001 o't 000 000 a0l 00°000's $ | 00'00Q'S $ 3 $7 NOLLNIAIYd S3103dS AAISVAN) ONY JONINOD A3MM| 205°5/52
00°Ly 00°00v$ Q0°0% %E€0°89 00°a0L 000 000 00001 00°88S $ ] ooy $ iyl AS NE AMODILYD "IFHNVIE TOEINOD NOISOH3| 905°'5.52
9€°29 09'598°€Z3 00°0$ %ET 89 yorYL 000 oo'e vovril 00°086'¥€ $ | 00s9) $ (414 NOL (e108 43d 5U0} 2) | IdAL WINILYW HO NN 205°6452
00'El 00'028'2$ 00°0Z¢$ %EV'ES 00'es 000 oo'e 0009 00°0v8'7) $ | oo'opL $ 901 4OV ONIQ3IS| 10s°5262
00'0082 00°005'2$ 000% %LLLY 0070052 00’0 000 00'0052 00°00¢'S $ oo L $ DOE'S aNNod (es0e tod sq) 05) | AL ‘WIZIULNE| s05'prsz
0o'er 00'0z8'8$ 00°02¥$ %EV 65 00’9 000 aoe 0009 00°0v8'p1 $ | co'opL ¢ 901 E el 4 NOLLYNHYdIdd Q38 0S| 905¥.52
000 00°001'v2$ 00°0$ %0000+ 0oL 000 000 004 00°001°v2 $ | 00°00}'¥2 $ I $1 ONISSOUD AUVHO4WAL| 0Z5'c252
000 00°001'18 00'0$ %00°001 00°001 000 oo'o 00°001 00°00L'} $]00°L1 ¢ ook Eal HILYM DNIAOW 3dAL NIVINND 1718 NOILYLOTd| sog'ezsz
ooz 000% o0os %000 000 00’0 000 000 00'0s0°L $ | oos g "] ¥4 Eyl WILSAS LDINVIE ANV Y3814 QOOM| +0s°€L52
ao'sy 00°0Z¢€'1$ oo %08'95 0009 000 000 0’0 00°2EE'T ¢ | ooze $ o0l IV ONIMOHONY MSIQ| eosel52
000 00°000'CH$ 00°0$ %0000} ool 000 00’0 0oL 00°000'0F ¢ | oo'con'or % 3 Eal ONIN3LYMIA| zoseic2
000 00°0Z6'5L$ 00°028'6v$ %00°001 0g'ocL 000 00°08% o0'0s5T 00°0Z6'SZ $ | 00'%01 $ 0gL AD ¥ SSY1D - dVHdIY WOANVY| ¥i57115Z
0002~ 00°081'59% 00°0% %9EL0L 00'S519 000 oo0'o 00'619 00020'c9 $ | oo'sol $ 585 AD € SSV10 - dVHdIY WOONYY| €15°1152
000 00'a11'26% 00°0% %0000} [+ 4 000 00’0 00'e 00°0k1'26 $ 005588y § 14 v3 «C4ZL ALY IONS| 22671052
000 00°000'6$ 00°0$ %00°001 00’1 000 00'0 00'L 00°000'6 $ |co000'6  § ! v3 (sfio dais Uy Jos odid 2/1) INvHS ONY SO0 JOLS AOOM| gpe-Losz
000 00'009'c$ 00°0% %00'00) 0T 000 00’0 00T 00'009'e $ | oo'008'tL $ 4 v3 (ot 81) SLvo av1d| 1271052
000 00022’ 1S 00'0$ %00°001 0084 000 000 a0l 00022 $ | 00064 $ 43 va SON3 T3A39 d3LS Adid 133LS AIZININNTY A3LvONHM0D 08| 099°L0SZ
000 00°082'2% 0008 %00°001 00T 000 o000 00T 00'08L' $ | o0'oBe’L $ Z v3 NOYdV Tdld T33ALS QIZININNTY GALYONHUOD 9¢| 9891052
000 00°55H' 1S 00°0$ %00°001 a0'e 000 000 00'e 00's5Y'L $ | o0's8¥ $ € va NOYdY 3did 133LS QIZININNTY A3LvDNuE00 .81 gLo'losz
000 00'099'2E 18 0008 %00°001 00°¥08 000 000 00'+08 00'099'2EL $ | 00591 $ Y08 Eal L¥3AIND 2did 71331S GSZININATY G3LYONYEOD .09| 095°105Z
000 00'05¢'9$ 00'0% %00°001 00°0S 000 00’0 00°0S 00°052'9 $ | 00’521 $ 05 g1 LY3ATNO 3dld T33LS GIZININMTY G3LYONHH0D 98| 885 1052
00°0 00'05€'0LS 00°0% %00°001 [s[g:14% 000 000 00'8EL 00°05E°0L $ | oo'sL H 8¢ Ell LH3ATIND 3did 133LS TSZININATY ASLYONYN0D 8L 81571052
00°0 00°951°crRS 000$ %00'0aL 00"} 000 000 00'L 00°851'eh8 $|oogsi'ere ¢ L $1 (S FUNLONYLS LIINI 3T 3NID|  008'Lovz
00°0 00°008'Z€$ 00'0% %0000 00°00% 000 00’0 00°00F 00°008'2€ $ | oo'ze $ 00¥ S (d8) alid 182us - ONITIA|  €05°Z6+2
00°L- 00°000'L 1% 00'0% %00°00C 00’z 00°0 000 002 00°005'S $ | 00'005's $ 3 v3 (v3) sisAisuy alid pue Buol 138} 09 lid 158 -H - ONIId 105°254E
00Tie- 00'9$8'21£$ D0'0$ %SP'E0) 00°ZLOE 000 000 00°Clog 00°00%'062 $ | coee $ 008€ ElLl 7 alldH - ONid|  005°25v2
000 00°022's% 00°0$ %00°00} 00°0eC 000 000 00°0Z¢ 0D0'02L'S $ | 00’92 $ 0ZT NOL (AD) ¥3LUd ONYS| 205 16v2
000 00°2£2'659 00°0$ %00°001 00°1L091 000 000 00°1091 00°2€2'65 $ | oo2e $ Logt AD (A2) ONIGO38 ¥ INNYED| sos'isvz
LETMP 01'099'2eT$ Ze'8ra'ess %EI Y6 80421 00'0 157151'2 CL'BLLS 00°958'S¥Z $ [ 00Ze 4 £89°2 NOL (AD) DOW § SSV10 'ONIDYAUNS 3LYOIuOoY 6058112
00°0 00°£01'000°1$ 00'000'Sy$ %00°004 00'EZLLLL 000 Q0°000'S 00°€Z1901 | 00°£0}'000°L  $ | 006 $| €21l AD (d) (AO)INIWYNVEBNZ NOWWOD| 206°901Z
000 00'00%'ZesS 0003 %00°00} 00°08+99 00’0 000 000899 | 00'00F'ZEE $ |00 $| osr'o9 AQ () (A3} NOLLYAVDXE NOWWOD| 205°001Z
000 00'000'9% 00'0% %00°001 00'00F 000 000 00°00% 00°000'9 $ | 0051 $ [} AD (d) (A0} T4 TvenLondls| ZosBole
00°0 00°008$ 0008 %0000} 00'0% 000 000 000 Q0°008 $ | 00'02 $ OF ELl (=7) S1¥IAIND Idid 3NOWTM| £05°p012
00°0 00°'¥rg'25ES 00°0% %00°001 00'80} 00°0 000 00201 00'¢$9'LSE $ | o0'pie'e $ 904 JHOV (d) ONIBENYS aNY ONINYITD| L0s'i01e
000 00°009'€LES 0003 %00°001 00} 000 000 00'L 00°009'CLE $ | o0'009'Ele & 3 $§1 (S NotLvziTigon| 1os'1z0z
00°0 0000164 00'08 %00°001 00k 000 000 o0l 00'001'64 $|ooooLel ¢ L 81 JOMINGD OIddVAL _m_.u__.u_wwmww.__@ﬁuwu ﬁwwﬁhhwww %%H«mww._‘\_,wm 005°v0P L

- I3
e ot o] i [ek oo e [0 pos] oo wu | SR | v poenes | e | TS | rm— “onwn
a3 Apueny pUELTEN pawdwod jeio) Ppatajdwod yopn wia)
r | H o El E] a ol a \4
$C0T/5L/0L - S202/80/L0 ‘Pouag uoyBoliddy| Si=lo 0N uongalddy
vonjesodios AsjieA sonuds LJ0pRIJUOD| SUQ 8sBlg 'qeYDY 84ET Neasoy :(j0enuoD) 104 (eiuos) Jog4

awihed 10§ ajeayiag pue uonesyddy s,Jojoesu0y




¥ Jo 7 abed

9Z'00E'ZLE' VS Z€'852'591% ﬁ H H 00489'EEE'y  $ SW31) a1 LO3rodd 40 Tv1o1ans
00's 00’08 00°0¢ %000 000 000 oo'e 000 00°000'S $ | 00’000's $ ol $1 NOLLYZINEOW d31I034X3| §-C# 0D
000 00°059'2$ 00°0$ %00'001 oS0 000 o0'¢ 0s0 00'059'2 $ | 00'00g's $ S0 Elolo) 4 (LN3W3DVId3Y 0dS) ONIgEaS| ve# 0D
o0 00°059'Z% 00'0% %00°001 as0 000 000 05'0 000597 $ | 00'00g'S $ S0 OV (LN3W3DY1d3d 0dS) ONIa3as| €-2# 00
000 00°085'8L$ 00°0$ %00°00} 00°08L1 oo a0 000841 00°085'6} $|oon $ 08’} A (d) NOLLYAVOX3 NOWWOO| 2-2# 00
000 00°058'02% 000% %00°00 1 [ 000 000 0oL 00'058'02 $ | o00s8'0z % 13 $1 NOILVZIEON| L-2# 00
00’0 00'008'L$ 00°0$ %00'001 o' 00'0 000 00’1 00°008'4 $ | 00'008'1 $ 3 S NOILN3ATH STI0TJS IAISVANI ONY TONINOD 33Mm| 2-1# 02
00’0 00°09)'19¢ 00°0% %00"001 00'08LT 000 QoD 00°08.2 00709419 $ | ooze $ 08L'7 41 TN HOLIQ| o 1# 0D
000 00°0L1's$ o0'os %00°001 0oL 00°a 000 (L) 00°04%'G $ | co'0L¥'S $ l £l ANIWHSINAYLSI JdNL| S-L# 0D
000 00°00¥'Z1S 00'0% %0000} 00°0551 000 ooo 00°0S51 00°00%°C) $| o008 $ 0851 AD {d) INIWYNVENI NOWWOD| +-L#0D
[) 00°000'913 00'0% %00°004 007002 000 000 00°002¢ 00°000'9) $ | 005 $ ooz's A (d) NOILYAYOXT NOWWOD| €-1#00
000 00°00%'01$ 0008 %00°001 00k 000 000 0oL 00°00%'0} $ | oo"00¥'0L $ 3 sl ONISENYD ANV ONIMYITD| C-H# 02
000 00°0.5'923 0008 %00'001 004 00'0 00’0 00°L 00'045'92 $ | oo05'92 ¢ L s1 NOILVZITISOW| L-1# 0D
- suoljen)|de a0l Apuen
A“E”& a1eq o} popey A ?wv%h”.n_o M,mﬁuoov u.ﬂm (@20 9 U1 jou) pasolg | Powad SIL .@.n_ :."eu onie ponpaus | o s.héu s«_w::ow wn uogduosag “ON wey|
ustuid ejajdwog §s0 jejoL | si) 156 |ejoL L elerduiog |- oL pRIOiS pi Apussaid _
0} Ajjuent Wedlad pajajdwion [ejol pajaidwog) yopm ey
r | H ] E) 3 a el | v
S20Z/S1/0L - ST0Z/B0/L0 ‘pouad uoteayddy 51-10 0N uohedayddy
ucnesodiog Asjiep sondg J0J0BIUOD 3UQ 8SEU4 'geyay 83e neasoy :(Joeaues) Jod {10BNUO0D) Jog

JuswAed Joj ajeaipia) pue uopnedjddy s Jojornuo)



RKNOTT
Text Box
     


RKNOTT
Text Box
Page 4 of 4


December 2025

Board Meeting

Hay Creek BMPs — Gustafson and Wahlstrom BMP sites have been sent off to TSA for design.

Baumgartner Texas Crossing — Steel posts with reflectors will be installed by the County Hwy
Dept. — Not yet completed.

Sean Barret Land Issue — Sean has land along WD115 and has contacted the watershed district
about water stacking up along the woods on his property (Photos taken).

Sprague Peatland Restoration (Roseau Lake Mitigation) — Ryan Bruns has mobilized a couple
of excavators to the site. The plan is to start on the removal of the beaver dams to drain out some
water before starting on vinyl sheet pile diverters and spoil bank ditch infilling.




	agenda 2025.pdf
	November Minutes Draft_nd.pdf
	Nov B & R.pdf
	Dec Treasurer's report.pdf
	Roseau Lake Pay App 15 Signed.pdf
	December Board Meeting.pdf



